
 

 

Members are summoned to attend this meeting 
Janet Senior 
Acting Chief Executive 
Laurence House 
Catford 
London SE6 4RU 
Date: 16 May 2018 

 

 

The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to consider some 
business in private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

Date: THURSDAY, 24 MAY 2018 at 7.15 pm 
 

Committee Room 3 
Civic Suite 
Catford Road 
London SE6 4RU 
 
Enquiries to:  Clare Weaser 
Telephone:    0208 314 7369 (direct line) 
Email:   clare.weaser@lewisham.gov.uk 
 
MEMBERS 
This meeting is an open meeting and all items on the agenda may 
be audio recorded and/or filmed. 
 
Councillors: (To be confirmed at the AGM) 

 

Councillor Eva Stamirowski (Chair) 
Councillor Colin Elliott (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Patrick Codd 
Councillor Alex Feis-Bryce 
Councillor Alan Hall 
Councillor Sue Hordijenko 
Councillor Coral Howard 
Councillor Caroline Kalu 
Councillor Joan Millbank 
Councillor Susan Wise 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 

 

The public are welcome to attend our Committee meetings, however, occasionally, committees may have to 
consider some business in private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 
 

 

 

 ORDER OF BUSINESS – PART 1 AGENDA  

 

Item 
No 

 Page 
No.s 

1.   Minutes 
 

1 

2.   Declaration of interests 
 

2 - 5 

3.   Exotic Bites 313 New Cross Road SE14 6AS 
 

6 - 56 

   



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\4\7\6\ai00019674\$w5kcoxe0.doc 

 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

Report Title 
 

Minutes  

Key Decision 
 

  Item No. 1 
 

Ward 
 

 

Contributors 
 

Chief Executive 

Class 
 

Part 1 Date: 24 May 2018 

 
 
Recommendation 
 
That the Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee, held on 9 April 2018 be 
confirmed and signed.   
 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\5\7\6\ai00019675\$4mhtthbn.doc 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

Report Title 
 

Declarations of Interest 

Key Decision 
 

  Item No. 2 
 

Ward 
 

 

Contributors 
 

Chief Executive 

Class 
 

Part 1  Date: 24 May 2018 

 
 
Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the 
agenda. 
 
1 Personal interests 
 

There are three types of personal interest referred to in the Council’s Member 
Code of Conduct :-  

 
(1)  Disclosable pecuniary interests 
(2)  Other registerable interests 
(3)  Non-registerable interests 
 

 
2 Disclosable pecuniary interests are defined by regulation as:- 
 
(a) Employment, trade, profession or vocation of a relevant person* for profit or 

gain 
 
(b) Sponsorship –payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than 

by the Council) within the 12 months prior to giving notice for inclusion in the 
register in respect of expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a 
member or towards your election expenses (including payment or financial 
benefit  from a Trade Union). 

 
(c)  Undischarged contracts between a relevant person* (or a firm in which they 

are a partner or a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the 
securities of which they have a beneficial interest) and the Council for goods, 
services or works. 

 
(d)  Beneficial interests in land in the borough. 
 
(e)  Licence to occupy land in the borough for one month or more. 
 
(f)   Corporate tenancies – any tenancy, where to the member’s knowledge, the 

Council is landlord and the tenant is a firm in which the relevant person* is a 

Page 2

Agenda Item 2



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\5\7\6\ai00019675\$4mhtthbn.doc 

 

partner, a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of 
which they have a beneficial interest.   

 
(g)   Beneficial interest in securities of a body where:- 
 

(a)  that body to the member’s knowledge has a place of business or land 
in the borough; and  

 
 (b)  either 

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 1/100 of 
the total issued share capital of that body; or 

 
 (ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 

nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant 
person* has a beneficial interest exceeds 1/100 of the total issued 
share capital of that class. 

 
*A relevant person is the member, their spouse or civil partner, or a person with 
whom they live as spouse or civil partner.  

 
(3)  Other registerable interests 

 
The Lewisham Member Code of Conduct requires members also to register 
the following interests:- 

 
(a) Membership or position of control or management in a body to which 

you were appointed or nominated by the Council 
 

(b) Any body exercising functions of a public nature or directed to 
charitable purposes , or whose principal purposes include the influence 
of public opinion or policy, including any political party 

 
(c) Any person from whom you have received a gift or hospitality with an 

estimated value of at least £25 
 
(4) Non registerable interests 

 
Occasions may arise when a matter under consideration would or would be 
likely to affect the wellbeing of a member, their family, friend or close 
associate more than it would affect the wellbeing of those in the local area 
generally, but which is not required to be registered in the Register of 
Members’ Interests  (for example a matter concerning the closure of a school 
at which a Member’s child attends).  

 
 
(5)  Declaration and Impact of interest on members’ participation 

 
 (a)  Where a member has any registerable interest in a matter and they are 

present at a meeting at which that matter is to be discussed, they must 
declare the nature of the interest at the earliest opportunity  and in any 

Page 3



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\5\7\6\ai00019675\$4mhtthbn.doc 

 

event before the matter is considered.  The declaration will be recorded 
in the minutes of the meeting. If the matter is a disclosable pecuniary 
interest the member must take not part in consideration of the matter 
and withdraw from the room before it is considered.  They must not 
seek improperly to influence the decision in any way. Failure to 
declare such an interest which has not already been entered in the 
Register of Members’ Interests, or participation where such an 
interest exists, is liable to prosecution and on conviction carries a 
fine of up to £5000  
 

 (b)  Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a 
disclosable pecuniary interest they must still declare the nature of the 
interest to the meeting at the earliest opportunity and in any event 
before the matter is considered, but they may stay in the room, 
participate in consideration of the matter and vote on it unless 
paragraph (c) below applies. 
 

(c) Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a 
disclosable pecuniary interest, the member must consider whether a 
reasonable member of the public in possession of the facts would think 
that their interest is so significant that it would be likely to impair the 
member’s judgement of the public interest.  If so, the member must 
withdraw  and take no part in consideration of the matter nor seek to 
influence the outcome improperly. 

 
 (d)  If a non-registerable interest arises which affects the wellbeing of a 

member, their, family, friend or close associate more than it would 
affect those in the local area generally, then the provisions relating to 
the declarations of interest and withdrawal apply as if it were a 
registerable interest.   

 
(e) Decisions relating to declarations of interests are for the member’s 

personal judgement, though in cases of doubt they may wish to seek 
the advice of the Monitoring Officer. 

 
(6)   Sensitive information  

 
There are special provisions relating to sensitive interests.  These are 
interests the disclosure of which would be likely to expose the member to risk 
of violence or intimidation where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that such 
interest need not be registered.  Members with such an interest are referred to 
the Code and advised to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer in advance. 

  
(7) Exempt categories 
 

There are exemptions to these provisions allowing members to participate in 
decisions notwithstanding interests that would otherwise prevent them doing 
so.  These include:- 

 

Page 4



d:\moderngov\data\agendaitemdocs\5\7\6\ai00019675\$4mhtthbn.doc 

 

(a) Housing – holding a tenancy or lease with the Council unless the 
matter relates to your particular tenancy or lease; (subject to arrears 
exception) 

(b)  School meals, school transport and travelling expenses; if you are a 
parent or guardian of a child in full time education, or a school governor 
unless the matter relates particularly to the school your child attends or 
of which you are a governor;  

(c)   Statutory sick pay; if you are in receipt 
(d)  Allowances, payment or indemnity for members  
(e)  Ceremonial honours for members 
(f)   Setting Council Tax or precept (subject to arrears exception) 

 

Page 5



 
 
 

1 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

Report Title 
 

Exotic Bites                                                                   Licence No. PL1167 

Key Decision 
 

No  Item No. 3 
 

Ward 
 

New Cross 

Contributors 
 

Community Services – Licensing Authority 
Head of Law 

Class 
 

Part 1 Date: 24 May 2018 

 
Proposal: Premises Licence Review 
 
Legislation: Licensing Act 2003 
 
Premises:              Exotic Bites 313 New Cross Road SE14 6AS 
 
 
Applicants: Daniel Power - Crime, Enforcement and Regulation Officer  
 
 

                    This is an application for a Review of the Premises Licence 
 
1. Current Licence Status 
 
1.1 The premises are currently licensed for the sale of alcohol, late night refreshments 

and Regulated entertainment Sunday to Thursday 12.00 till 24:00, Friday and 
Saturday 12.00 till 02:00 as per the attached licence.  
 

1.2 Conditions are attached to the licence to address the four licensing objectives as 
attached.  
 

1.3 A review has been sought by Daniel Power, Crime, Enforcement and Regulation 
Service on the grounds of prevention of public nuisance and the prevention of crime 
and disorder. 
 

2. Representation 
 

2.1 The application for review was sent to all the Responsible Authorities. 1 Further 
representations were received from PC Nick Gerry Metropolitan Police Service. 

 
2.2     The representations received from interested parties, all of which have been examined 

by Officers and are considered not to be vexatious or frivolous. These representations 
were all received within the specified time. 

 
2.3     The application for the review of a premises licence has been advertised in 

accordance with regulation 39, displayed prominently a notice at the premises, and at 
the Councils main offices for a period of 28 consecutive days. The last date for 
receiving representations was 26th April 2018 

Page 6

Agenda Item 3



 
 
 

2 

3. Outline Grounds for review 
 

Prevention of public nuisance and the Prevention of Crime and Disorder as outlined in 
the review application.  

 
4 Legal & Human Rights Implications 
 
4.1 An interested party or responsible authority can apply to the licensing authority for a 

review of a Premises Licence. The Licensing authority is required to hold a hearing to 
consider the application for review and any relevant representations made. The 
representations are required to be relevant to one or more of the licensing objectives. 

 
4.2 The Licensing authority is a public authority under the Human Rights Act 1998. 

Therefore the licensing authority is required to act compatibly with the convention 
rights in the exercise of their functions. Article 6 (1) of the Convention provides that 
everyone is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by an 
independent and impartial hearing established by law. 

 
4.3 A Premises Licence is a possession for the purpose of the Human Rights Act 1998. 

The right to hold a licence is a qualified rather than an absolute right. Therefore the 
right to hold a licence may be interfered with if it affects the interests of local residents 
or others. Such interference may be justified if it is necessary and proportionate to 
promote the licensing objectives.  
 

5. Application for review 
 
5.1 After having regard to all representations, Members must take such steps as they 

consider necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The Licensing 
Committee may; 

 
1.) Modify the conditions of the licence ( this includes the power to omit or alter 

existing conditions and add new conditions) 
2.) Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence 
3.) Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months 
4.) Revoke the licence 
5.) Take no action if it is considered that no steps are necessary for the promotion of 

the licensing objectives 
 
5.2 An appeal may be made against the decision to the Magistrates Court by the applicant 

for review and the Premises Licence holder. 
 

Background Papers 
 
Short Title of     Date      
Document     
Application for review   28/3/18 
Licence        
Evidence / documents   As served 
 
 
Should you require any further information on this report please contact Lisa Spall at 
Licensing Services on 020 8314 8390. 

Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	2 Declaration of interests
	3 Exotic Bites 313 New Cross Road SE14 6AS
	Exotic Bites Review Application
	Police representation
	Exotic Bites Licence


